# NorthPoint Communications, Inc. Access Services

RATES, RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING
THE PROVISION OF
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
FURNISHED BY
NORTHPOINT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
IN THE
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY: SVESTAND RUL SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

Revision Original Original

## **ACCESS SERVICES**

# **CHECK SHEET**

Sheet No.	Revision	Sheet No. 29
1	Original	
2 3	Original	30 31
	Original	
4	Original	32
5	Original	33
6	Original	34
7	Original	35
8	Original	36
9	Original	37
10	Original	38
11	Original	39
12	Original	40
13	Original	41
14	Original	42
15	Original	43
16	Original	44
17	Original	45
18	Original	46
19	Original	
20	Original	
21	Original	
22	Original	
23	Original	
24	Original	
25	Original	
26	Original	
27	Original	
28	Original	

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTLICKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOY KAR 5.011,

SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Stephan() Rely
SECRETARY OF THE COMMOSION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

Sheet Number

# **ACCESS SERVICES**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Check Sheet	
Table of Contents	2
Explanation of Symbols	3
Concurring Carriers	4
Connecting Carriers	4
Other Participating Carriers	4
Definitions	5
Section 1 - Application of Tariff	9
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	
Section 3 - Description of Services	
Section 4 - Rates and Charges	
Section 5 – Billing Format	

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 857 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (7) BY STATIONAL BUT SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## **EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS**

- (C) To signify a changed listing, rule or condition which may affect rates or charges.
- (D) To signify discontinued material, including but not limited to a listing, rate, rule or condition.
- (I) To signify an increase.
- (M) To signify material relocated from or to another part of tariff schedule with no change in text, rate, rule, or condition.
- (N) To signify new material including a listing, rate, rule, or condition.
- (R) To signify a reduction.
- (T) To signify a change in wording of text but no change in rate, rule, or condition.
- (Z) To signify a Correction

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SUT KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY: Stephan() Buy SECREPHY OF THE COMMISSION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

# **CONCURRING CARRIERS**

None.

# CONNECTING CARRIERS

None.

# OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF IGENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 6:011, SECTION 9 (1)

BY STREW POR

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### **DEFINITIONS**

Advance Payment: Part or all of a payment required before the start of Service.

Commission: The Public Service Commission of Kentucky

Company: NorthPoint Communications, Inc., the issuer of this tariff.

Customer: The person, firm or corporation which orders Service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Dedicated: A facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use of a specific Customer or End User.

DSL: Digital Subscriber Line.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOT KAR 6:011, SECTION S (1)

Effective: September 15(1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

## DEFINITIONS (Continued)

End Office: The switching system office or serving wire center where loops are terminated for purposes of interconnection to each other and/or to trunks.

End User: A person, firm or corporation who is designated by the Customer as a user of Company's Service furnished to the Customer. The End User must be specifically identified in the Application for Service.

End User Premises Equipment: Equipment provided by the Customer, the End User, or any party other than the Company that is located on the End User's premises and is connected to the Company's network.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF ICENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5011. SZOPICN S (1) SY: COLO CALO (S COL CEDETAL COLOR CALABOM

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

## **DEFINITIONS** (Continued)

Individual Case Basis: A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are developed based on the specific circumstances of the Customer and at the Company's sole discretion.

Kbps: Kilobits per second, denotes thousands of bits per second.

Mbps: Megabits per second, denotes millions of bits per second.

Origination Point: The point of demarcation between the Company's facilities and those of the End User.

Premises: The space occupied by a Customer or End User in a building or buildings or contiguous property.

Recurring Charges: The monthly charges to the Customer for Services, facilities and equipment, which continues for the agreed-upon duration of the Service.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF RENTUCKY ESPECTIVE

SEP 1 1 1999

PURSUANT 70 807 KAR 5011, SECTION S (1)

Syn Oping 6 1991 - 1965. Censers on the cereasesion

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### **DEFINITIONS** (Continued)

Services: The services, or combination thereof, offered by the Company and contained in this Tariff.

Service Order: The request for Company Services submitted by the Customer in the format devised by the Company. The submission of a Service Order by the Customer and confirmation thereof by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and pursuant to this tariff.

Special Facilities: Any facilities, goods, supplies, products, equipment, fixtures or other installation specifically installed or constructed for Customer by Company pursuant to a negotiated agreement between Company and Customer.

Term Agreement: An agreement between the Company and a Customer for the delivery of Services for a stated minimum duration.

Termination Point: The demarcation point between Company's facilities and the Customer's facilities.

Transmission Speed: Transmission speed or rate, in bits per second (bps), as agreed to by Company and Customer.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF RENEWEY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011. SECTION 9 (1)

BY Stephens Bull

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Steven Gorosh, Vice President NorthPoint Communications, Inc. 222 Sutter Street San Francisco, CA 94108

Issued By:

## SECTION I. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff sets forth rules applicable to the provision of interstate high speed digital access and high capacity private line Services using a variety of digital transmission technologies within the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF REMITTION EXPECTIVE

SEP 1 1 1999

PURSUANT TO SOF KAS 5.011, SECREOM 9 (1) WELSTON TO BE STARL

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

# SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.1 Undertaking of the Company

The Company undertakes to furnish Services in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this tariff.

# 2.2 Terms and Conditions

The Company shall have no responsibility with respect to billings, charges, or disputes related to Services used by the Customer which are not included in the Services herein including, without limitation, any local, regional or long distance services not offered by the Company. The Customer shall be fully responsible for the payment of any bills for such services and for the resolution of any disputed or discrepancies with the appropriate service provider.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SUZ KAR 5011.
SECTION S (1)
BY: Significal) Regul

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

Steven Gorosh, Vice President
NorthPoint Communications, Inc.
222 Sutter Street

San Francisco, CA 94108

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.3 Application for Service

Customers desiring to obtain Service must submit Service Orders in the form and format specified by Company.

# 2.3.1 Cancellation of Application for Service

If a Customer cancels a Service Order after Company has commenced installation of Service, a cancellation charge may apply.

#### 2.3.2 Cancellation of Service

Subject to cancellation charges referenced herein, the Customer may have Service discontinued upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the Company. The Company shall hold the Customer responsible for payment of all bills for Service furnished until the effective cancellation of Service. As specified in 2.10.2 below, a termination charge may apply to early cancellation of a Term Agreement.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF REWITICKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1)

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Steven Gorosh, Vice President NorthPoint Communications, Inc. 222 Sutter Street

San Francisco, CA 94108

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.4 Assignment or Transfer

All Service provided under this tariff is directly or indirectly controlled by the Company and the Customer may not transfer or assign the use of Service (except in the case of a merger or sale of substantially all the assets of Customer) without the express prior written consent of the Company, and then only when such transfer or assignment can be accomplished without interruption of the use or change in the location of Service. All terms and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to any and all such transferees or assignees. The Customer shall, unless otherwise expressly agreed by the Company in writing, remain liable for the payment of all charges due under this tariff or any applicable agreements.

# 2.5 Contracts

The Company may also offer exchange access services on a non-tariffed, contractual basis. The terms and conditions of this tariff do not apply to such contractual services, except to the extent expressly incorporated into a contract. The Company will file with the Commission any such contracts prior to billing for such services. The Company provide these services on an contract basis in accordance with the Commission's regulations and policies.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF REMITTION EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOF MAR 5011, SECTION S(1)

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

Issued: August 11, 1999

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.6 Deposits

- A. The Company may, in order to safeguard its interests, require any Customer to make a deposit prior to or at any time after Service is provided to the Customer, to be held by the Company as a guarantee of the payment of rates and charges.
- B. A deposit may not exceed: (i) the actual or estimated rates and charges, including non-recurring charges, for the Service for a two month period; or (ii) the charges that would apply for the minimum period for a Service which has a minimum term of more than one month, plus any applicable termination charge. The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the customer from complying with the Company's requirement as to the prompt payment of bills.
- C. At such time as the provision of the Service to the Customer is terminated, the amount of the deposit will be credited to the Customer's account and any credit balance which may remain will be refunded.
- D. In case of a cash deposit, for the period the deposit is held by the Company, simple annual interest will be applied to the deposit for the number of days from the date the Customer deposit is received by the Company to and including the date such deposit is credited to the Customer's account or the date the deposit is refunded by the Company.
- E. If at any time the amount of a deposit is less than required to meet the requirements specified above, the Customer shall be required to pay appadditional deposit upon request.

OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 6.011, SECTIONS (1) W: 5/24640 Page

BY: ARE TO YOUR AND THE SCHOOL SHOOL

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.8 Payment and Rendering of Bills (Continued)

- C. All bills for Service provided to the customer by the Company are due thirty (30) days from the date of issuance of the bill. If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the payment due date as set forth above, or if any portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not immediately available to the Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due the Company. The late payment penalty shall be a portion of the payment not received by the payment due date times a late factor. The late factor shall be 1.5% per month (0.049315% per day) or 18% annually, or the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is the lesser. The late factor will be applied for the number of days from the payment due date to and including the date that the Customer makes the late payment funds immediately available to the Company. At no time shall a penalty be assessed against an amount previously charged as a penalty on a delinquent payment.
- D. Customer shall be responsible for payment of all sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access, bypass, franchise or other local, state and Federal taxes, fees, charges, or surcharges, however designated, imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the Services rendered by Company, (excepting Company's income taxes). Such taxes shall be separately stated on the Customer's invoice.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011, SECTION 9 (1)

SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Steven Gorosh, Vice President NorthPoint Communications, Inc. 222 Sutter Street San Francisco, CA 94108

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.8 Payment and Rendering of Bills (Continued)

- C. All bills for Service provided to the customer by the Company are due thirty (30) days from the date of issuance of the bill. If any portion of the payment is received by the Company after the payment due date as set forth above, or if any portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are not immediately available to the Company, then a late payment penalty shall be due the Company. The late payment penalty shall be a portion of the payment not received by the payment due date times a late factor. The late factor shall be 1.5% per month (0.049315% per day) or 18% annually, or the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is the lesser. The late factor will be applied for the number of days from the payment due date to and including the date that the Customer makes the late payment funds immediately available to the Company.
- D. Customer shall be responsible for payment of all sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access, bypass, franchise or other local, state and Federal taxes, fees, charges, or surcharges, however designated, imposed on or based upon the provision, sale or use of the Services rendered by Company, (excepting Company's income taxes). Such taxes shall be separately stated on the Customer's invoice.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF RESTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SUP KAR 5.011.
SECRETARY SUPPLY SUPPLY

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.9 Disputed Bills

In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the Customer by the Company, the Customer must pay the undisputed portion of the invoice in full and submit a documented claim for the disputed amount. The Customer shall submit all documentation as may reasonably be required to support the claim. All claims must be submitted to the Company within 60 days of receipt of billing for those Services. If the Customer does not submit a claim as stated above, the Customer waives all rights to filing a claim thereafter. Unless disputed, the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and payable in full by Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, then Customer may file a complaint with this Commission.

If the dispute is resolved in favor of the Customer and the Customer has withheld the disputed amount, no interest or penalties will apply.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 837 KAR 8:011. \$5600 9 (1)

Significand Significant Security of the December of the December of the December of the Security of the Securi

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.10 Discontinuance and Restoration of Service

## 2.10.1 Cancellation by the Company

- A. For Nonpayment: The Company may, upon ten (10) days written notice to the Customer, discontinue Service or cancel an application for Service without incurring any liability when there is an unpaid balance for Service that is overdue.
- B. For Returned Checks: A Customer whose check or draft is returned unpaid for any reason shall be subject to discontinuance of Service in the same manner as provided for nonpayment of overdue charges.
- C. For any violation of law or rules: A Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, without notice, for any violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any government authority having jurisdiction over Service, or by reason of any order or decision of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing such Service.
- D. For the Company to comply with any order or request of any governmental authority having jurisdiction: The Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, without notice, for the Company to comply with any order or request of any governmental authority having jurisdiction.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUSSION
OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO BUT KAR 5:011, SECTION ( (1) BY: SIGNAA) (SIA) SECRETARY OF THE WALLESON

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.10 Discontinuance and Restoration of Service (cont'd)

## 2.10.1 Cancellation by the Company (cont'd)

- E. For Other Causes: A Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, without notice, in the event of suspected fraud or other unlawful use of the Service, or fraud or misrepresentation in any submission of information required in a Service Order or any other information submitted to Company.
- F. For any Customer filing of bankruptcy or reorganization or failing to discharge an involuntary petition therefor within the time permitted by law: The Company may immediately discontinue or suspend Service under this tariff without incurring any liability.

#### 2.10.2 Cancellation of Term Agreement

Upon the cancellation of Service provided under a Term Agreement, an early termination charge may apply.

## 2.10.3 Resumption of Service

If Service has been discontinued for nonpayment or as otherwise provided herein and the Customer wishes it continued, Service shall, at the Company's discretion, be restored when all past due amounts are paid or the event giving rise to the discontinuance (if other than nonpayment) is corrected to the satisfaction of Company in Company's sole and absolute discretion and Customer pays a deposit at Company's discretion. All applicable nonrecurring charges shall apply when Services are restored.

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5091 800 HORS (1)

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.11 Information to be Provided to the Public

The Company will use reasonable efforts to advise Customers who may be affected of new, revised or optional rates applicable to their Service.

# 2.12 [Intentionally left blank]

## 2.13 Credit Allowance for Interruptions

A credit allowance will be given on a per line basis for service interruptions, defined as any period during which any line subscribed to by the Customer hereunder and/or, if applicable, Company-provided equipment attached thereto is out of service, except as specified below. Out of service conditions are defined as complete loss of data transmission capability. Credit allowances, if any, shall be deducted from the charges payable by the Customer hereunder and shall be expressly indicated on the next bill to the Customer. An interruption period begins the earlier of when the Customer reports a malfunction in Service to the Company or Company becomes independently aware of such malfunction. A malfunction period ends when the affected line and/or associated equipment is fully operative.

#### A. Credit allowances do not apply to interruptions:

- 1) caused by the Customer, any End User or any third party;
- 2) due to failure of power or equipment provided by the Customer or others;
- during any period in which the Company is not given access to the Premises:

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 2011 KAR 2011, SECTION S (1) BY: STATAGE FOLL SECTION OF THE ULBALISION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.13 Credit Allowance for Interruptions (Continued)

- 4) due to scheduled maintenance and repair; or
- 5) due to Acts of God or other events listed in section 2.19(C) below.

# B. Interruption of Twenty-Four (24) Hour or Less - Portion of Daily Per-Line Charge

Length of Service Interruption	Credit
-Less than 4 hours	None
-4 hours up to but not including 8 hours	1/3 of day
-8 hours up to but not including 12 hours	1/2 of day
-12 hours up to but not including 16 hours	2/3 of day
-16 hours up to 24 hours	one day

Two or more Service interruptions of the same type to the same line/equipment of two (2) hours or more during any one twenty-four (24) hour period shall be considered as one interruption. In no event shall such interruption credits for any one line/equipment exceed one (1) day's fixed recurring charges for such line/equipment in any twenty-four (24) hour period.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY FREECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 607 KAS 5:011.

SECRICK (1)

SECRET

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 2.13 Credit Allowance for Interruptions (Continued)
  - C. Interruptions over Twenty-Four (24) Hours

Service interruptions over twenty-four (24) hours will be credited four (4) hours for each four (4) hour period or fraction thereof. No more than one (1) full day's credit will be allowed for any period of twenty-four hours.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 6011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: 5/20/000 8444

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.14 Service Connections

- A. All Service along the facilities between the point identified as the Company's origination point and the point identified as the Company's termination point will be furnished by the Company, its agents or contractors.
- B. Customer shall allow Company continuous access and right-of-way to both Customer and End User Premises to the extent reasonably determined by the Company to be appropriate to the provision and maintenance of Services, equipment, facilities and systems relating to this tariff.
- C. The Company may undertake to use reasonable efforts to make available Services to a Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer with the regulations contained in this tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing Service to any Customer.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF REMITTION ENVIRONMENT ENVIRONMENT

SEP 1 1 1999

PURSUANT TO BUT KAS 6.011.
SECRETARY (1)

ENC. STORAGE (2)

ENC. STORAGE (2)

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 2.14 Service Connections (cont'd)

- D. The Company undertakes to use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and equipment that it furnishes to the Customer or End User. Neither the Customer or the End User may, nor permit others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise tamper with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.
- E. Title to all facilities (except such equipment and/or facilities as are sold to or independently provided by a Customer or End User), including terminal equipment, shall remain with the Company. The operating personnel and the electric power consumed by such equipment on the Premises of Customer or End User shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SFP 1 1 1999

PURSUANT TO SOVIKAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1) EN: SINGLOVA BULL CEDECTARY OF THE CLAMESION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.14 Service Connections (Continued)

- F. Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer's or End User's Premises for use in connection with the Services shall not be used for any purpose other than that for which the Company provided it.
- G. The Company shall not be responsible for the operation or maintenance of any Customer or End User provided communications equipment. The Company may install certain Customer or End User provided communications equipment upon installation of Service; unless otherwise agreed by the Company in writing, Company shall not thereafter be responsible for the operation or maintenance of such equipment. Where such equipment is connected to the facilities furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such facilities; subject to this responsibility the Company shall not be responsible for:
  - 1) The proper origination of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the quality, or defects in, such signals; or
  - 2) The reception of signals by Customer provided equipment.
- H. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the Premises when the Service difficulty or trouble report results from the improper or inappropriate use of equipment or facilities by the Customer or End User.

  OF KENEUCKY

  ENTERNING

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 MAR 5.011.

EV. Sindered (BOAL

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.14 Service Connections (Continued)

- In the event Company places Company equipment on Customers' premises for the purpose of furnishing service under this agreement, unless otherwise stipulated, Company is solely responsible for operating and maintaining such equipment. In the event that Customer attempts to operate or maintain any such equipment without first obtaining Company's written approval, in addition to any other remedies of Company for a breach by Customer of Customer's obligations hereunder, Customer shall pay Company for any damage to Company's equipment caused or related to such unauthorized operation or maintenance of Company's equipment upon receipt by Customer of a Company invoice therefor. In no event shall Company be liable to Customer, End User or any other person for interruption of the Service or for any other loss, cost or damage caused or related to Customer's improper or inappropriate use of Company-provided equipment.
- J. Customer agrees to allow Company to remove all Company-provided equipment from Customer or End User's premises:
  - 1) upon termination, interruption or suspension of the Service in connection with which the equipment was used; and
  - 2) for repair, replacement or otherwise as Company may determine is necessary or desirable.
- K. At the time of such removal, such equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to Customer or installed in Customer or End User's premises in the equipment shall reimburse Company for the unamortized cost of any such equipment in the event the foregoing conditions are not met.

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOF KAR FROM 1, SECTION 9 (1) BY: SIGNAMA (1) (545) SECTION OF THE VOLUMERS

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.14 Service Connections (Continued)

- L. The Customer or End User is responsible for ensuring that Customer- or End User-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such Company equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company provided equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or to other persons. Customer will submit to Company a complete manufacturer's specification sheet for each item of equipment that is not provided by the Company and which shall be attached to the Company's facilities. The Company shall approve the use of such item(s) of equipment unless such item is technically incompatible with Company's facilities. Any additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the Customer's expense.
- M. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing Service, and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall be provided at the Customer's expense.

FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF RESTRICTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUART TO SOVICER 5.011.
SECTION 0 (1)
PV SOLITION (1)

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.15 Limitation of Service Equipment or Facilities

- A. Service is offered subject to the provisions of this tariff and the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment, and is limited to the ongoing availability and capacity of the Customer's facilities as well as the facilities the Company may require from other carriers to furnish Service. The Company may decline Service Orders to or from a location where, in the Company's sole discretion, the necessary facilities or equipment are not available. The Company may discontinue furnishing Service in accordance with the terms of this tariff.
- B. The Company reserves the right to discontinue or limit Service when necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when Service is used in violation of provisions of this tariff or the law.
- C. The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but offers the use of its Service when available, and, as more fully set forth elsewhere in this tariff, shall not be liable for errors in transmission or for failure to establish connections.
- D. The Company reserves the right to discontinue Service, limit Service, or to impose requirements as required to meet changing regulatory or statutory rules and standards, or when such rules and standards have an adverse material affect on the business or economic feasibility of providing Service, as determined by the Company in its reasonable judgment.
- E. The furnishing of Service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the Company's facilities, as well as facilities the Company may obtain from other carriers to furnish Service from time to time as required at the sole discretion of the Company 1 1 1999

PURSUANT TO 697 KAR 5.011.

SECRETARY 9 (1)

BY: 5011-0440 Rest

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.18 Obligations of the Customer (Continued)

- F. Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and equipment in any Premises or the rights-of-way for which the Customer is responsible, and obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the Premises at any reasonable hour for the purpose of installing, inspecting, repairing, or, upon termination of Service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;
- G. Making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance will be made for the period during which Service is interrupted for such purposes.
- H. Keeping the Company's equipment and facilities located on the Customer's premises or rights-of-way obtained by the Customer free and clear of any liens or encumbrances relating to the Customer's use of the Company's Services or from the locations of such equipment and facilities.
- Providing, operating and maintaining Customer provided or End User equipment on the Premises. Conformance of Customer provided or End User premises equipment with part 68 of the FCC Rules is the responsibility of the Customer.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUSSION OF KRANICKY ENTROTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT PO COVIDAR 5011. SITTEGERS) DV. COMPARAGE OF CO

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 2.16 Prohibited Uses (cont'd)

- E. The Customer may not use the Services so as to interfere with or impair Service over any facilities and associated equipment, or so as to impair the privacy of any communications over such facilities and associated equipment.
- F. A Customer or End User shall not represent that its services are provided by the Company, or otherwise indicate to its Customers that its provision of Services is jointly with the Company, without the prior written consent of the Company. The relationship between the Company and Customer shall not be that of partners or agents for one or the other, and shall not be deemed to constitute a partnership or agency agreement.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY ENTECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.17 Non-Routine Installation

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

PUBLIC SENTICE COMMUSSION OF REALISTICE EFFISION VE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT YO ADVIKAR SOLL SECTION 9 (2)

Effective: September 11, 1999 ON

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 2.18 Obligations of the Customer

The Customer (or the End User, as the case may be) shall be responsible for:

- A. The payment of all charges applicable to the Services.
- B. Damage or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer or End User or the non-compliance by the Customer or End User with the provisions of this tariff; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the premises of the Customer or End User unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company;
- C. Providing as specified from time to time by the Company any needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment installed on the Premises, and providing the level of power, heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the proper environment on such Premises;

FUBLIC SERVACE COMMUNICATION OF MARTINONY
SERVICIONE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT YORDY FOR BOY 1
SECRECA S (1)
BY: STORAGE SCALE
CECTERAL CONTRACT SCALE
CECTERAL CONTRACT
CEC

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.18 Obligations of the Customer (Continued)

- D. Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for rights of way necessary to install equipment to provide Service to the Customer or End User from the minimum point of entry or the property line of the land on which the structure wherein any termination point or origination point used by the Customer or End User is placed or located, whichever is applicable, through the point of entry into the structure, throughout the structure, to the location of the equipment space. Any and all costs associated with the obtaining and maintaining of the rights of way described herein, including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting a Service Order.
- E. Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding the working conditions on the Premises. The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company's opinion, injury to Company employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Company.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUSSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOVIKAR 5011. SECTION ? (1) SY: STOWARD POLIC SYCREPANY CONTRECOLLAGION

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued: August 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

#### 2.18 Obligations of the Customer (Continued)

- F. Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and equipment in any Premises or the rights-of-way for which the Customer is responsible, and obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the Premises at any reasonable hour for the purpose of installing, inspecting, repairing, or, upon termination of Service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;
- G. Making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance will be made for the period during which Service is interrupted for such purposes.
- H. Keeping the Company's equipment and facilities located on the Customer's premises or rights-of-way obtained by the Customer free and clear of any liens or encumbrances relating to the Customer's use of the Company's Services or from the locations of such equipment and facilities.
- Providing, operating and maintaining Customer provided or End User equipment on the Premises. Conformance of Customer provided or End User premises equipment with part 68 of the FCC Rules is the responsibility of the Customer.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMUSSION OF KRANICKY ENTROTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT PO COVIDAR 5011. SITTEGERS) DV. COMPARAGE OF CO

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.19 Liability of the Company

- A. The Services the Company furnishes are subject to the terms, conditions, and limitations specified in this tariff and to such particular terms, conditions, and limitations as set forth in the special regulations applicable to the particular Services and facilities furnished under this tariff.
- B. The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of these Services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, tortious conduct or errors, or other defects, representations, or use of these Services or arising out of the failure to furnish the Service, whether caused by acts of commission or omission, shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer or End User and the sole liability of the Company. The Company will not be liable for any special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages a Customer may suffer, whether or not caused by the intentional acts or omissions or negligence of the Company's employees or agents.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SFP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 607 KAS 5:011.
SECTION 9 (1)

BY: STATEMAN BOOK
SECTION OF THE CHARGION

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.19 Liability of the Company (Continued)

- C. The Company shall not be liable for, nor shall any Service Credits be extended for, any failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, direction, action, or request of the United States Government, or of any other government, including state and local governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency commission, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of these federal, state, or local governments, or any civil or military authority, national emergencies, insurrections, riots, wars, unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor difficulties.
- D. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission by any entity furnishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers facilities or equipment used for or with the Services the Company offers.
- E. The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault or negligence of the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of Customer-provided equipment or facilities.
- F. Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors supplying equipment to Customers of the Company which may be installed at premises of the Company, nor shall the Company be liable for the performance of any such vendor or vendor's equipment.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF REASTORY EFFECTIVE

SEP 1 1 1999

PURSUANT TO BOX KAR 5:011. SECOTION 9 (1) BY Significan & Roya

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.19 Liability of the Company (Continued)

- G. The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to installations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere. The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so provided.
- H. The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the Premises resulting from the furnishing of Services, equipment, or associated wiring on such Premises or the installation or removal thereof, except where such defacement or damage is the result of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the agents or employees of the Company.
- I. The Company shall not be liable for any damages resulting from delays in meeting any Service dates.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOT KAR 5.011, SECTION 9 (1) BY: STATES COL

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

# 2.19 Liability of the Company (Continued)

- K. The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever associated with service, facilities, or equipment which the Company does not furnish or for any act or omission of Customer or any other entity furnishing services, facilities or equipment used for or in conjunction with Service.
- L. THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OF IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OF OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENNINGKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOT KAR 5.011. CECHICALO (1) EW: SOM FORAL) PRESE ERCHONIZ ON THE COMMISSION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

# SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

### 2.20 Indemnification

The Customer and any End User, jointly and severally, shall indemnify, defend and hold the Company harmless from claims, loss, damage, expense (including attorney's fees and court costs), or liability (including liability for patent infringement) arising from: (1) any claims made against Company by any End User in connection with the delivery or consumption of Services; (2) combining with, or using in connection with facilities the Company furnished, facilities the Customer or End User furnished; or (3) use of facilities the Company furnished in a manner the Company did not contemplate and over which the Company exercises no control. In the event that any infringing use is enjoined, the Customer, at its option and expense, may obtain immediately a dismissal or stay of such injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so as to extinguish the claim of infringement, terminate the claimed infringing use, or modify such combination so as to avoid any such infringement. In addition and without limitation, the Customer and any End Users shall defend, on behalf of the Company and upon request by the Company, any suit brought or claim asserted against the Company for any such claims.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5.011, CECT.ON 9 (1) BY: STATIONS (1) SALE SECTED BY OF THE DOLL MAION

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

# SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

## 2.21 Maintenance and Testing

- A. Upon suitable notice, the Company may make such tests, adjustments, and inspections as may be necessary to maintain the Company's facilities in satisfactory operating condition. No interruption allowance will be credited to the Customer for the period during which the Company makes such tests, adjustments, or inspections.
- B. Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer or End User is complying with the requirements set forth above for the installation, operation, and maintenance of Customer provided facilities, equipment, and wiring in the connection of Customer provided facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is any need for further corrective action. Within ten (10) days of receiving this notice, the Customer must take such action. If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the suspension of Service, to protect its facilities, equipment, and personnel from harm.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF REPORTURIES

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO ATT KAR 5011.
SECONOMO (1)
BY: STONANO DELLA CON

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

### 2.22 Determination of Jurisdiction of Mixed Interstate and Intrastate Service

When mixed interstate and intrastate Service is provided over a dedicated facility, the jurisdiction will be determined as follows:

- 1. If the Customer's estimate of the interstate traffic on the Service equals 10% or more of the total traffic on that Service, the Service will be provided according to the applicable rules and regulations of the Company's FCC tariff.
- 2. If the Customer's estimate of the interstate traffic on the Service is less than 10% of the total traffic on that Service, the Service will be provided according to the applicable rules and regulations of this tariff.
- 3. If the jurisdiction of interstate traffic on the Service changes to the extent that it alters the jurisdiction of the Service, the Customer must notify the Company of any required change in status. The affected Service will revert to the appropriate jurisdictional tariff within the next full billing cycle. No retroactive rate adjustments will apply to the period prior to the change in the Company's records. Any applicable Term Agreement will be transferred with the jurisdictional change.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO EDT KAR EDIT. SECTION 9 (1) BY: STATE OF SUIT

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

#### SECTION 3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

The Company provides data transport between End Users and its Customers using a variety of digital transmission technologies, over the Company's own facilities and/or facilities of other carriers.

Depending on distance from the Company's facilities, Services may not be available to all customers. Special construction charges may apply in each case. Company's Services are data services only and will not be accompanied by 411, 911, or other voice services. In addition to the charges specified for each Service, additional charges may apply for transfers of data per month, at certain times in excess of certain thresholds, or for certain billing, monitoring or other services. Other services may be provided by the Company on an Individual Case Basis, depending on such factors as length of loops involved, quality of loops and other factors.

FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KINDUCKY ESTECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOFT KAR 5:011, SECRETS 9 (7) BY: Contonal Cold

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 4. RATES AND CHARGES

4.1 Local Loop (per month)

144 IDSL	\$ 75.00
160 kbps	\$ 75.00
200 kbps	\$ 90.00
416 kbps	\$125.00
784 kbps	\$165.00
1040 kbps	\$199.00
1.54Mbps	\$250.00

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SUM KASEEON I, BEOMON B(I) BY: SIMBARAD COLD SECRECAM CONTRE COLDERS

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

# SECTION 4. RATES AND CHARGES

# 4.2 Aggregation

Time from interconnection	With NorthPoint-provided DS-3 Link
	(up to 25 miles)
First Month	\$ 1,000.00
Second Month	\$ 2,000.00
Third Month	\$3,000.00
Fourth month and after	\$4,000.00
	Note: DS-3 links of more than 25 miles will be priced on an ICB basis

FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO SOVERESTE, CECULONS (1)

BY: (5' (10' (40.4)) (10' (40'))

SECULOR (10') (10')

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 4. RATES AND CHARGES

## 4.3 Non-Recurring Charges

Standard Installation	\$399.00
Nonstandard installation (materials extra)	\$399* + \$85*/hour after 2 <sup>nd</sup>
Reschedule visit due to lack of access	\$275.00*
Standard inside move	\$290.00*
Nonstandard inside move (materials extra)	\$285* + \$80*/hour after 2 <sup>nd</sup>
Outside move	Same charges as for installation
Cancellation of order – within ILEC cancellation period	\$150.00
Cancellation of order - outside of ILEC cancellation period	od \$299.00
Site survey (on request)	\$215.00*
Speed change	\$200.00
Inside wiring repair (materials extra)	215* + 85*/hour after 1st
Facilities management riser connection	\$299.00

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY EPFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO 637 KAR 6011, SECTION 9 (1) 3Y: STOTO 660 PLAN SECRETARY OF THE COLLEGEON

Issued: August 11, 1999 Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

I If this speed cannot be delivered due to reach or other factors, we will attempt to establish a connection at 320 kbps. The pricing for this speed is \$115.

<sup>2</sup> After 3 months, all installs will be billed at the "Additional Installs" rate.

<sup>3</sup> With the exception of the first month, charge is not prorated and applies to the entire billing period.

<sup>§</sup> Price is for jobs started and completed between 8AM and 6PM on weekdays. A 25% surcharge applies for evenings and Saturdays, and a 50% surcharge for Sundays and Holidays.

## SECTION 5 - BILLING FORMAT

### INVOICE

CUSTOMER: ACME Internet, Inc. Attn: John Q. Public 123 Internet Highway Silicon Valley, CA 94108



Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer ID Payment Due Date 3/1/99 1080 ACM 4/1/99

PREVIOUS BALANCE	\$2,500.00
PAYMENTS RECEIVED	(\$2,500.00)
CURRENT CHARGES:	
SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGES (Detail on page 2)	\$600.00
INTERCONNECTION SERVICES (Detail on page 2)	\$1,000.00
NON RECURRING CHARGES (Detail on page 2)	\$300.00
CREDITS & ADJUSTMENTS	\$0.00
Taxes and Surcharges	\$62.40
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES	\$1,962.40
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE	\$3,924.80

Please remit payment to:		Please direct all inquiries to:
NorthPoint Communications, Inc.		NorthPoint Customer Service
222 Sutter St., Ste. 700	Page 1 of 2	888 900-0672
San Francisco, CA 94108	•	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O

OF KENTLOKY EFFLOTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO ENVIRANTED 11, Short of the the Syn State of the the control of the c

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By:

## SECTION 5 - BILLING FORMAT (cont'd)

INVOICE

CUSTOMER; ACME Internet, Inc. Attn: John Q. Public 123 Internet Highway Silicon Valley, CA 94108



Invoice Date
Invoice Number
Customer ID

3/1/99 1080 ACM 4/1/99

CLIDCCDIACO	7	IAAF	CLIA	DOE

			Initial		co	Circuit	Monthly	
Service Perio	d End User	Ins	tail Date End User Location	City	CLLI Code	Туре	Rate	Total
Bay Area								
	3/31/99 ABC Co		1/5/99 123 Main Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01	784Kbps	\$100.00	\$100.00
	3/31/99 XYZ Co		1/22/99 123 Broad Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01		\$100.00	\$100 0
	3/31/99 123 Inc		2/3/99 123 Markel Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01		\$100.00	\$100.00
	3/31/99 345 Inc		2/8/99 123 California Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01		\$100.00	\$100.00
	3/31/99 Alpha Co		2/17/99 123 Pine Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01		\$100.00	\$100.00
	3/31/99 Beta Co		2/22/99 123 First Street	Silicon Valley	SLCHVLY01		\$100.00	\$100.00
						Total B	sy Area	\$800.00
						TOTAL SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE		\$600.00
INTERCONNEC	TION SERVICE							
Service Perio		Service	Circuit ID				Monthly Rate	Total
SELAICE LELIO	9	Service	Circuitio				NAW.	TUUI
3/1/99 - 3	3/31/99 DS3 Interc	connection with NorthPoint	3X-HF3-1BD-0003				\$1,000	\$1,000 00
						TOTAL INTERCONNECTION SERVICE		\$1,000.00
NON RECURRI	NG CHARGES				co	Circuit		
Date		End User	End User Location	City	CLLI Code	Туре		Amount
1/5/99	ABC Co		123 Main Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01	784Kbos		\$50.00
1/22/99	XYZ Co		123 Broad Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01			\$50.00
2/3/99	123 Inc		123 Market Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01			\$50 00
2/8/99	345 Inc		123 California Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01	416Kbps		\$50.00
2/17/99	Alpha Co		123 Pine Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01	1040Kbps		\$50.00
2/22/99	Beta Co		123 First Street	Silicon Valley	SLCNVLY01	1 5Mbps		\$50.00

		TOTAL NOR RECORRING CHARGES	\$300.00
Please remit payment to:		Please direct all in	quiries to:
NorthPoint Communications, Inc.		NorthPoint Custon	er Service
222 Sutter St., Ste. 700	Page 2 of 2	p-888-990-9472~ 2010	MICE COMMISSION
San Francisco, CA 94106		PUBLIC SER	

EFFECTIVE

SEP 11 1999

PURSUANT TO COTTICAT SOTT. COOR CAIR (C) BY: 572 425 2 2 2 2 4

Issued: August 11, 1999

Effective: September 11, 1999

Issued By: